

thereof. Every account shall show in detail all property received and disbursed, the property on hand, the present address of the ward or conservatee and of the guardian or conservator, and unless the guardian or conservator be a corporation, the amount of the bond, the names and addresses of all sureties thereon, that each unincorporated surety is a resident of this state, is not under disability, and is worth the amount in which he justified.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective the day after final enactment.

Approved March 12, 1982

CHAPTER 402 — S.F.No. 2103

An act relating to retirement; St. Cloud firefighters relief association; clarifying and resolving an inconsistency in prior enactments concerning medical and health insurance coverage for certain relief association members; amending Laws 1974, Chapter 382, Sections 4, Subdivision 3, as amended; and 6, Subdivision 4.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Laws 1974, Chapter 382, Section 4, Subdivision 3, as amended by Laws 1978, Chapter 690, Section 9, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. The board of trustees shall have exclusive control and management of all funds received by its treasurer under pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Sections ~~424.30~~ 69.77 and ~~424.31~~ 423A.02 and funds derived for the investment of these funds, and ~~such the~~ funds, when received, shall be kept in a special fund on the books of the secretary and treasurer of the association and ~~never~~ not disbursed only for ~~any purpose except~~ the following:

- (a) For the relief of sick, injured and disabled members;
- (b) For the payment of pensions to disabled ~~firemen~~ firefighters and their ~~widows~~ surviving spouses and ~~orphans~~ surviving children of ~~firemen~~ firefighters;
- (c) For the payment of pensions to retired ~~firemen~~ firefighters pursuant to the laws of the state and the bylaws of the association;
- (d) For the payment of such death or funeral benefits as may be from time to time stipulated in the bylaws of the association;
- (e) For payments from the fund for the purchase of insurance to cover either the disability or death of a member declaring the special fund as beneficiary;

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(f) For the payment of premiums for health insurance, medical insurance and group health insurance policies;

(g) For the payment of premiums on health insurance, medical insurance and group health insurance coverage ~~on~~ for recipients of service, disability, or dependency pensions; provided that the amount per capita so expended does not exceed the amount per capita expended for similar coverage by the city of St. Cloud for municipal employees;

(h) For the payment of administrative expenses of the association as authorized pursuant to ~~section 8 of this act~~ Minnesota Statutes, Section 69.80.

Sec. 2. Laws 1974, Chapter 382, Section 6, Subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. All members who ~~retire~~ terminate active employment after July 1, 1973, and who meet the minimum service requirement for entitlement to a pension pursuant to this section, shall be eligible for the same group health, medical insurance and health insurance coverage as is provided by the city for active fire fighters. The member qualifying for such coverage shall also be eligible to apply for and receive coverage for the eligible dependents of the member for the same group health insurance, medical insurance and health insurance coverage as is provided by the city for active members. If such a ~~retired member, or eligible dependent~~ retired member, or eligible dependent requests coverage under the group hospitalization health insurance plan, medical insurance and health insurance for city employees, ~~the fireman's pension firefighters relief association, from the special fund shall pay to the city, on behalf of the retired member, an amount equal to the premium for the same coverage for an active fire fighter.~~ Said The premium payment shall be in addition to and shall not be deducted from any other payments for to which the individual is eligible entitled from the relief association. In the event such a retired member is receiving deferred pension, he shall be eligible for such insurance, however, the premiums therefore shall be paid by the retired member until such member reaches the age of 50, at which time he shall become eligible to have said premiums paid by the association as specified above. A retired Such member shall also be eligible to apply for and receive coverage for his the eligible dependents of the member under said the same group plan, however the cost of such additional insurance shall be paid by the retired member. The benefits provided in this section shall cease when the individual receiving said benefits attains the age of 65. The member retiring under a deferred pension, as well as the member's dependents, shall be eligible for the same health insurance, medical insurance and group health insurance as provided for members receiving service pensions and their dependents, except that during the period of the deferment the cost of the insurance shall be paid by the deferred member. However, upon qualifying to receive a pension, the firefighters relief association, from the special fund shall pay to the city, on behalf of the member, an amount equal to the premium for the same coverage for an active firefighter.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective upon compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved March 12, 1982

CHAPTER 403 — S.F.No. 1727

An act relating to retirement; second class city police relief associations; eliminating a dollar amount limitation on the payment of salaries to relief association officers; amending Minnesota Statutes 1981 Supplement, Section 423.808.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1981 Supplement, Section 423.808, is amended to read:

423.808 USES OF PENSION FUND.

The police pension fund shall be used only for the payment of:

- (a) service, disability, or dependency pensions; and
- (b) salaries, in an amount not in excess of \$500 per year; and
- (c) expenses of administration of the association as authorized pursuant to section 69.80.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective on the day following final enactment.

Approved March 12, 1982

CHAPTER 404 — S.F.No. 1547

An act relating to retirement; miscellaneous amendments to the public employees retirement law; amending Minnesota Statutes 1980, Sections 353.01, Subdivisions 12 and 16; 353.35; and 353.657, Subdivision 2a; Minnesota Statutes 1981 Supplement, Sections 353.01, Subdivisions 2a and 2b; 353.27, Subdivision 4; 353.36, Subdivision 2; and 353.64, Subdivision 1; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1980, Sections 353.01, Subdivision 34; and 353.017, Subdivision 4; Minnesota Statutes 1981 Supplement, Section 353.023.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.